Profile

1.Name - Mrs. Ingavale Shila Balasaheb

2.Date of Birth - 29th March 1984

3.Designation - Assistant Professor

4.College Name - Arts & Commerce College Kadepur

& Address - Tal- Kadegaon, Dist- Sangli. Pin - 415305

5.Residence Address - A/P- Bhose, Tal- Koregaon, Dist- Satara, Pin- 415501

6. Mob. No. - 7350398981 / 8767382479.

7.Email Id - <u>shila.vivek.jadhav@gmail.com</u>

8. Nationality - Indian

9. Educational Qualification-

Exam	Name of the University	Year of Passing	% of marks obtaine d	Division/ Class/ Grade	Subject
S.S.C.	Kolhapur Board	March 1999	57.33%	Second	All Subject
H.S.C	Pune Board	May- 2001	69.83%	First	All Subject
B.A.	Shivaji University, Kolhapur	Apr – 2004	65.44%	First	History
M.A.	Shivaji University, Kolhapur	Apr- 2007	60.88%	First	History
B.Ed	Shivaji University, Kolhapur	Apr- 2005	62.71%	First	History/ Marathi
SET	SavitribaiPhule Pune Uniiversity	Jun-2014	-	Qualified	-

10. Extra Qualification –

Computer Course- 1) C.C.C.A& O.A.

2) MS-CIT

11. Date of Appointment - 31st March 2016

12.Organization - Shri Swami VivekanandShikshanSanstha,

Tarabi Park, Kolhapur

13.Membership - Shivaji University Teachers Association (SUTA)

ShivajiVidyapeeth, Itihas Parishad, Kolhapur

Satara Itihas Sanshodhan Mandal, Satara.

14.Participation in Orientation, Refresher and Faculty Development Programme

Name of the Course/Summer School	Place	Duration	Sponsoring Agency
Orientation Programme	SavitribaiPhule Pune Uniiversity	3 Nov. 2014 To 30 Nov. 2014	U.G.C. Academic Staff College
Orientation Programme	SavitribaiPhule Pune Uniiversity	15 Sep. 2019 To 5 Oct. 2019	U.G.C. Human Resource Development center
Online Refreshar Programme	SavitribaiPhule Pune Uniiversity	01 jan.2022 To 12 Jan. 2022	U.G.C. Human Resource Development center

15. Short Term Course-

Name of the Course	Place	Duration	Sponsoring Agency
Dealing With Sexual Harassment at Workplace short term Two Credit Course	Center of Women's Studies Shivaji University, Kolhapur	April 2-4 And 10-11.2019	Center of Women's Studies Shivaji University, Kolhapur

16. Work Experience

- ❖ Teaching 6 years, 3 Months (U.G.) Arts & Commerce College Kadepur From 31st March 2016 to onwards.
- 17. Paper presentation in Seminars, Conference, Workshop etc -(List attached)
- **18. Publication in Seminars, Conference, Workshop etc- 5** (List attached)
- **19. Extension Activities** Short Terms Two Credit Course
- 20. Examination Work

A) External Senior Superwiser-

- BayabaiShripatraoKadamKanyaMahavidyalya, Kadegaon From 06/11/2017 to 16/11/2017
- Krantiagrani G.D. Bapu Lad Mahavidyalya, Kundal From 16/04/2019 to 27/04/2019

B) Internal Senior Super wiser-

- Arts & Commerce College Kadepur From 17/12/2016 to 23/12/2016
- Arts & Commerce College Kadepur From 02/11/2019 to 14/11/2019

C) C.A.P Center Work

- B.A. I History Paper-II on 16/04/2018
- B.A. I History Paper-II on 10/12/2018
- B.A. I History Paper-II on 25/04/2019

D) Question Paper Setting

- I. BA II Old History P.4- Sub Code-61960
- II. BA II New (C.B.S.S) P-3- Sub Code-73370
- III. BA II C.B.S.S HSRT(IDS) Sub Code-73333
- IV. BA II C.D.S. (Old) HSRT CODE-61910
- V. BA III P.IX Sub Code-65358
- VI. BA II History P.X. sub code-65359

Working in College Committee :- (Year 21-22)

- 1) IQAC Member
- 2) Grievances Redressal Member
- 3) Publicity & Public Relation Coordinator
- 4) Student Mentoring Member
- 5) Remedial Coasching Coordinator
- 6) Students Councial Fornation Member
- 7)Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav Nodal Officer
- 8) Shikshak Aplya Dari Upkram -Gat Samanvayak Kadegaon-Nimsod Gat

Place : Kadepur (Name and sign)

Smt.Shila Balasaheb Ingavale

Published Papers in Journals

Sr. No.	Title with P. Nos.	Journal	ISSN /ISBN No.
1.	शिरवळचािकल्लेसुभानमंगल इतिहास व सदयस्थिती Page No. – 42 to 43 College Name- P.D.V.P Mahavidyalya, Tasgaon, Dist-Sangli. 28 & 29 Sep 2017	International MultilinualReseacrh Journal	ISSN: 2394-5303
2.	पद्मभुषणवसंतदादापाटील यांचे 1960 च्यादशकातीलकार्य	Recerch Booklet	ISB 978-93-

	Page No61 to 64		85456-23-7
	College Name-		
	Arts & Commerce College		
	Kadepur		
	28 th January 2017		
3.	1942 चीचळवळ— एक	SataraItihasSanshodhanMandal	ISSN
	जनआंदोलनPage No. 33 to 34	, Satra	2278-5914
	College Name- C.B.S. Satara	Inst Reg. No.	
	9 Oct 2017	Maharashtra/13482/Satara/201	
		0	
		SanshodhanReasearch Booklet	
4.	राष्ट्रसंततुकडोजीमहाराज यांचे		
	योगदान190 to 192		
	College Name-		ISBN-978-
	ShikshanMaharshiBapujiSalu	Researh Booklet	81-927211-3-
	nkhe College, Miraj		7
	7 th Jan 2019		
5.	परमपुज्य शिक्षणमहर्षीडाॅ. बापुजीसाळुंखे	Aayushi International	ISSN:
	यांचे शैक्षणिक योगदान	Interdisciplinary Research	2349-6387
	Page No. – 270 to 272	Journal (All RJ)	
	College Name-		
	श्रीमतीअक्काबाईरामगोजेपाटीलकन्यामह		
	ाविदयलय, इचलकरंजी		
	19 जानेवारी 2019		

Attendance In Seminar, conference Workshop

Sr · No ·	Level	College & Date	Subject
1	Internatio nal	D.P. Bhosale College Koregaon 13 th to 14 th Feb 2017	Geographical & Historical Perspective of Global Problems
2	National Conferenc e	Arts & Commerce College Pusegaon 22 nd Feb 2020	Maharashtra Socity& Culture Past & Present

3 University	MatoshriBayabaiShripatraoKadamKanyaMahavidyaly aKadegaon 19 th Dec 2017	Mahatma Gandhi ChamparnyaSatya grah (1917-2017)
4 University	MatoshriBayabaiShripatraoKadamKanyaMahavidyaly aKadegaon 19 th Dec 2017	Environmental Study/ Swayammooc Courses
5 University	Arts & Commerce College Kadepur 27 th Feb 2018	Importance Of Physical Training in Police & Army Recruitment
6 University	Arts & Commerce College Kadepur 29 th Jan 2020	English For Job Opportunity
7 University	Arts & Commerce College Kadepur 28 th Jan 2020	भौतिककौशल्ये व व्यक्तिमत्वविकास
8 University	Arts & Commerce College Kadepur22 nd Feb 2020	Water Management
9 University	Arts & Commerce College Kadepur23 nd Feb 2020	Goods & Service Tax

(Name and Sign)

Smt.Shila Balasaheb Ingavale